Contraor’s License Number 747931 (C-10)

September 8, 2014

City of Chula Vista

Public Works — Engineering
276 Fourth Avenue, Bldg. B
Chula Vista, CA 91910

Attn: Boushra Salem

RE: Moss Street Corridor Improvements
Between 3™ and 4"
Contract # STL394

Subject: Final Bid Price Correction

Dear Boushra,

T & M Electric, Inc. dba Perry Electric is aware of the mathematical error in our
bid for the aforementioned project. We will perform the work for the final contract
value of $ 242,644.00 and acknowledge our final price.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,
T & M Electric, Inc. dba Perry Electric

Christopher Hanson
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